
United Nations

ECONOMIe
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies'

.', ,",

ORIGINAL: ·ENGLISH· .•

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGRT?,

Fifth Session

Smfr.fARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-FOURTH MEETING

. Reld at Lake Succe~s, New York, .
on Friday~ 20 May, 1949, at 10.30 eL.m.

CONTENTS:

Draft international covenant on human :r1AAtS' (E/800, ·E/CN.4/l58,
E/CN .4/170, E/CN .4/17f)/Add.3, E/CN .4/202jRev .1; .E/CN.4/2r4, E/CN.4/201,

E/cN.4/2oB) (discussion continued)

:'J.

Chairman: '

Rapporteur:

Members:

rtJra •F. D. ROOSEVELT

Mr. C. MALIK

Mr. JOCIŒL

Mr. LEBEAU

Mr. SAGUES

Mr. CHA

Mr. SOEBENSEN

Mr. CASSIN

Mr. GARCIA BAUER

Mrs. MEllTA

Mr. INGLES

Mr. KOVALENKO

Mr. PAVLOV

M1s3BOWIE

Mr. VILFAN

(United states of America)
(Lebanon) .

(Australià)

(Belgium)

(Chile)

(China)

(Denmark)

(France)

(Guatemala)

(Indla)

(Philippines)
. (UkrainlB.\l Soviet Socialist

Republic) .
(Union of, SovietSocia11st
Republlcs)

(United K1ngdom)

(Yugoslavia)

Any corrections of this record should b~ submitted ln'writing, in

e1ther of the working languages (Engllsh o~ French), and within two

worklng dey;, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,

Eoom F-852,: Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or

incorporated !n e letter, on heàded not~paper, bearing the appropriate
. ~ .

sYmbol number and enclosed in. an envelope marked "Urgent" ~ Corrections
~

can be dealtwith more speedl+y by the services concerned if delegations

willbe good enough also to Incorporete them 10a mimeographed copy of
the record.



, "

\:

E/CN .4/sR 94
Page 2

Observer from the Commission on the Status ,of Women'

Miss KENYON

ROEresentative of a specialized agency

-. '.

1·' '
, .,'

'.

Mr. EVANS International Labour Organization

Consultants from ~n-6overnmental organizations

Category A

Secretariat:, -

Miss SENDER

Mrs. MEAGHER

Category B

Mr. STEINER

Mr.' FRIEDMAN

Mrs. VANDEBERG

rtJl". CRUICKSHANK

Miss SCHAFER

Miss MILLARD

Mr. GROSSMAN

Mr. J.P. RUMPEBEY

Mr. E. L.I\WSON

American'Federation of Labor

World Federation of Trade Unions

Commission of Churches on
International Affairs

Co-Ordinating Board of Jewish
Orgenizations .

International Allianc~ 6f Women

International Council of
Commerce and Production

International Union of Catholic
Women 1s Leagues

Women1s International
Democratie Federation

World Jewish Congress

Representative of the
Secretary-Ueneral

Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON,RÙMAN RIGHTS (E/800, E/CN.4/l58,

E/cN .4/170, E/cN .~/l1CI.~dë,3J E/eN.4/202/Rev .1, E/CN .4/204, E/CN .4/207,

E/cN.4/208) (discussion continued)

Article 5 (discussion continued)
" '. , 1

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that it had been agreed that the

vote on article 5 of ,the draft international covenant on human rights would

not betaken until a sub-committee had taken all llGiiQ into consideration'

and, in default of full agree~entJ had produced cOIlcrete'proposals upon

vhich votes could betaken. 1

Mr. SOERENSEN (Denmark)thought that the reference- to l8i,rful

acts of war in paragraph 2, sub-paragraph (b), of the join~ United

Kingdom and Lebanese amendment (E/CN.4/204) might bè inappropriate. It

might be advisable that the covenant should not coIitainprovisions which

might modify existing international conventions; that had been suggested

in the French draft proposed for article 4 (E/CN.4/187). A sim11ar
/objection



E/cN.4/iR 94, ,
Page 3 .

objection might apply t~ other articles of the cov'enant~·,pàrticularly

to article 11, paragraph 2, which dealt vith the right ta leave,any

country -- a right which was usually suspended in var time -- and to

the Australian amendment to article 9 (E/cN. 4/212).While, however,

1t might not be advisable to include such 'references in the covenant,

the Commission must-beprepared to face the p06s1bility that var might
break out again.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking asrepresentative of the United states of

America, agreed with the representattve of Denmark, but thought that,

although the possibility of war must not be disregarded, it was the d~ty

of the Commission on Human Rights and of the United Nations ingeneral

to proceed il]. the hope that the~o would be nowar. Sub-paragraph (b)

of paragraph 2 in the joint amendment required far more exhaustive

consideration since 1ts scope appeared to be very much broader th~ the

authors of that amendment had intended. The Sub-Committee should examine

that paragraph with the greatest attention.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) agreed with the Danish representative that

facts must be faced, but the phrase contained in the sub-paragraph under

d1scussion Was far too broad, because it covered many aspects of war,

which, while legally Justifiable, could not, in her opinion, be Justified
. '

on humanitarian grounds. Ev~nts such as the atom 'bombing of Hiroshima

or the bombing of civilians should not appear to be condoned. That­

sUb-paragraph, therefore, should be deleted or greatly altered.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) said that his

country had always maintained and eontinued to ~intain thatit was

perfectly possible for various social systems ta coexist in amièable

competition. The experience of the Second World War hadshown that the

achievement of eo-opera~ionbetween differing systems was feasible. There

was no reason why similar relations should not be continued in time of

peace. If certain political, diplomatie and perhaps even ideological

prerequisites vere fulfilled; the work of the Commission on. Ruman Rights

could be directed exclusively towards proyiding for conditions of lasting

peace. Such an approach would require goodwill on both sides. The

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics had given an earnest of such goodwill;

the other countries must respond. ' The sub-paragraph under discussion,

therefore, raised considerable difficulties. If it were retained, it

might give the impression that the Commission was giving undue attention

:to the possibility of war at a time when th~peoples of the wcrld were
1 -

f eager f.or peace.
\ lIn that connexion



E/CN •44/SR 94',
Page .. .

In that connexiçm, the ,Hague Convention, regardless of some failure

in practical application" vas :particularly important, because its main

purpose was to ensure the. protection of the civil pt)p!Üation and the

respect for the lives, of 1nd1viduals on the battl~field. The Commission

must be extremely careful to see that'the inter~ational covenant on human

rights containedno provision whichmight in any way diminish the

effectiveness of the Hague Convention; rather, it should st~engthen th~

principles embodied in it. The drafting Sub-Committee should pay

particular attention to that consideration. The exception in respect

of killings resulting from the-performance oflawful acts of war was

open to objection; ,he would therefore BUPI?ort the original text (E/aor).

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the drafting Sub-Committee's
J '. _ •

membership should be broadened in order tha~ all yiews might b~ r~presented.

She thérefore suggested that the representative$ of Chile, China, ,France,

Lebanon, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom and

United states of America should serve on it.

At the request of Miss BOWlE (United Kingdom) ,the CHAIBMAN added

the representative of Denmark. She proposed that the Sub-Committee

to draft article 5 shoula meet on the morning of 23 May.

It was so decided.

Article a (discussion continued)
.'O: .

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) reminded the Commis~ion that thé' United'

Kingdom amendment (E/CN.4/202/Rev.l) and the United States alternative

proposaI to article a (E/CN.4/I70/Add.3) contained provisions which had

been rejected bythe Dràfti~g Committee of the Commission on Human Rights.

They should be examined·in thé light of that rejection.,Paragraph 3,

sub-paragraph (a) of the United Kingdom amendment should not be accepted,

because it did not take into account the imposition by a court of a '

sentence of forced labour, a penaity~egularly enforced' in manycountries.

It appeared to refer' to compulsory labour imposedupon a prisoner by· ,

the prison authorities; that, however, should not be Iegalized., Even·

if the United Kingdom delegation had intended·to rafer to judicial

sentence of forced laboUr, it appeared·tohave àvoided the direct use·

of the term by placing it amongthe exceptions. If a 3entence of

forced labour were 1ntended, that should be clearly stated .'. ,

/He therefore



E/CN.4/sR 94
Page 5'

He therefore preferred·the original text, as reproduced in

paragraph 2 of the United states proposa1.. He could, hOvlev:er,accept _

sub-paragraphs (0) and (d) of paragraph 3 of the United Kingdom text

or their variant fOrIn in :paragraph 4, aub ..paragraphs (b) and (0) of

the United states text.

Sub ..paragraph (b) of paragraph 3 of the United Kingdom amendment

raised the most serioue difficulties. The situation of conacienticus

objectora l'laS a very serious one Il The Lebanese de1egation had brought

it to the attention of the Drafting Committee and had succeasfu1ly

urged the inclusion of a relevant provision in the article. A1though

he 'Has not in ~ym~thy,with the vieu6 of conscientious objectors, .he

had been lmpressed by their experiences. ~n certain countries where

conscientious objectors werQ permitted release from mi1it817

obligations, they were treated ;ln a llleJ.-mer inconsistent. with human

dignity. They were set to c01lipu1sory labour, 'Were paid litt1e or
, -

nothing, and 'in man,y oases thelr heaJ.th or sauity broke dovrn. If the

system of conscientious objection were ]ermitted at 0.11, the countr1es

permitting it must honestly accept their responaibility to grant the

objectora humane treatment. The United Kingdom amendment made no

suoh stipulation. Rather than support such an inadequate treatment

of the question, he vrould prefer the United states proposal, which did

not raise that question at 0.11. . It would be more advisable, however,

to adopt the original text, with its vital stipulation that ,

conscientious objectors should receive maintenance and pay not

inferior to that of the 10vlest rank of sold1er. Such a stipulation

provided at least a minimum safeguard. The adoption of that clause

by the Drafting Oommittee had been greeted with reliefby

conscientiaus obJectors throuc;hout the i~orld. To w1thdraw it at

that stage would be a great disappointment to them.

11ith regard to the first clause of paragraph 2 in the United

Kingdom emendment, he would support it if the insertion of the 'Word

"involuntary" before the word "servitude ll were accepted.

Miss BarIE (United Kingdom) accépted that insertion.

!vIiss BOIIIE (United Kingdom) vIas afraid that the Lebanese,

representative, in speaking on the basis of what he remembered of

the Drafting CoImIlitteefs V1ork, had read inte·the ,United I:ingdom

proposal a meaning whioh it did not in fact contain. The tirst

United Kingdom proposal (ElON .4/202) l'laS very similar to the Drafting

/CO&ttee rs



EIcn .4/sR 94
Page 6

Committee IS texte The revised draft had been Bubmitted only 1n order

to meet objections raiaed at ~he Commission'B previous meeting, to the
. -

effect thatthe former text was not altogether logical.

11ith regard to the Clueation of conscientious objectora, ahe reminded

the Commission that ber COuntl1r f~ly recognized the rights of

conec1entioua objectora and hud follouod a far-more liberal policy in

that r~spect than that aet forth in the' Dl'afting Committee 1s texte

The United Kingdom wished the principle to be included in the covenant

and for that rea80n could not 6upport the United states proposal

for article 8. For purely d.l'aftins reaoona, it conoidercd the" reference

to ~ay made in.the Drafting Cor.mrlttee's toxt inappropriate in ~ article \

dealing '\-lith com~lsory labou.r, but the Unitod Kincdom delogation '\-10ula \
1 -

not vote against euch a provision ohol.Ùd th9 Conmosion \11s11 to 1ncludeit.

l,Ir. II-;GLES (Philippines) preferrod parograph 2 of the United

states <ix:aft of article 8 to the other tej."ta 6ubmitted. lie could not,

hO'l'lever~ acree to the insertion of the word "involuntory" before

"eervitu.de". There must be no servitude in ony form, whether

involuntary or note To ClUoJ.ify "oervitude" in the covenant l10ùld be a

step bac'ID1ard fr~m the position taken in the Universal Declaration of

Human R1chts \lh1èh did not include the "lord "involuntary".

The phrasellexcept as a conseCluence of conviction of a crime by a

competent courtil used in both the United states end the Drafting Comnitteels

texts ehould be. retained, ae it would ensu.re thct 0. prisoner boing held

pendine trial uould not be required to do forced labour. S1nce the

United :aD(3dom areendlnent v70uld not afford the omr.e protection, Mr.Inglee

could not support that draft.

l<Ir. CASSIN (France) agrced vlith the Philippine representative

that the '\-lord "involunto.ry l1 in tho United states draft abould be orrltted.

France considered freedom a fund.omental human richt of ,~hlch a. IJ'1lI1: could :

not be. deprivod eve'n by a contract.

Referring ta 'paragraph 2, he s1!l?portod the United Stc.tos v.nd the

Draftins Conmittee ' s text, both of l-11ùch rococnizod tho.t compulsory labour

might be imposod ao a consequence of 0. conviction of crimo by 0. competent

court, He acreed l7ith tho Indicm and other delocationo thlit ~distinction

ahould be made in tho.t poraGro.ph betl1een a conmon crlmi~o.l and 0. politlcal

prisoner, in the lo.ttèr .case forced labour ,w.s not permissible.

Before discussinc pare.craph 3 of the draft of articlo 8, the

Commission should first ask the ILO represontative to inform it of the
. /provisions



EleN.4/sR 94
Page 7

provisions of the 1930 ILO Forced Labour Conyention. In that connexion,

a procedural point arose. Should the draft covenant repeat or rephre,se

the definition of forced labour given in the ex1sting international

convention on the subject, or ahould it aimply contain a reference to the \

provisions of any international conventions that might be applicable?

If the first procedure were followed, wouldthe covenant have to he

amended if subsequent international conventions on forced labour '\Jers·

different trom the existing convention? The Commission might consider it

advisable to leave technical dotails in con.~eY~on with the protection of

human righta ta be set forth in international conventions drmm up by

specialized agenoies.

Mr. EVANS (International Labour Organization) stated that according

ta article 2 of the ILO Forced Labour Convention of 1930, in force among

tv/enty-trIo rœmber States of the ILO, f'orcod labour was defiIied in the

following ter.ms:

"1. For the purposea of thiaConvention the term 'forced or

compulsory labour t means all 110rk or service vlhich ia exacted from

a:ny person under the menace of any p'Jnalty and. for llhich the said

]6rson has not offered. himself voluntarily.

\12. Provided that, for the purposes of this Convention, the

term 'forced or compulsory labour' does not include ...;.

(a) Any '10rk or service exacted in virt':te of· compulsory

military sel"Vice laws or 'iOrk of a purely military character;

(b) Any work or service which forros part of normal civic

obligations of the citizens of a fully self-governing country;

(c) Any 1-Jork or service exacted from any persan as a

conse<luence of a conviction in a court of lm!, provided tbat the said

,'/ork or service io carried out under the supervision and control of a

public authority and the seid person ls not hired to or placed at the

disposaI of private individuals l companies or associations;

(d) Any \lorIc or service exacted in case 8 of en:el'cency, that

la to say1 in the event of 'lar or of a calamity or threatened

calamity such as fire, flood, famine, eo.rthqualce, Violent epidemic

or epizootic diseese ,invasion by animal, insect or vegetable pests,

and, in Beneral, o.ny cü'cumetance that 'iould endanger the existence

or the '~ell-being of the ,.,hole or part of a population;

(e) Hinor communal services of a kind "'hich l being
l'erformed. by a member of the community in the direct interest of
the salUe community1 could therefore be conside:t'ed as normal civic
obligations incumbent u"Oon tbe members of the COIIlI!lul1ity, provided
that the lllembers of the· community or their direct representatives·

.' /should



EleN .l/SR 94
Page d .

should bave the right to be eonsulted in regard to the need for Bueh

services."

Mr. Evans stated that, according to the Convention, while the aim

W8B that forced labour in al1 its forms' 'should be 8uppressed within the'
'. " ~ . ! - .

sÎ10rtest possible period" r~course' might be had to it durine: the transi-

tional period for public purposes only and as an exceptional measure.

Mr. SOEREN8EN (De~ark) observed that the United Kingdom text

of paragraph 2, of article 8 ;0.8 much brooder than the Drafting Cornmùtee' s

text. As the United Kingdom repre8entative had previously explained,

under her tEixt a man who had been impri soned for refusaI ta support

himself or his family might be required ta da Îorced labaur. That point

was an important one which should be ~ncluded in the Covenant.On

the other hand, the argument advan,.ed by the Philippi!16 representative

against the United Kingdom text also r~d weight. The United Kingdom ~aft

might in fact be insufficiently precise.

He therefore suggested that paragraph 2 might be re-drafted,along ,the

general linee followed by the Üni ted Kirigdom in He proposaI for article 9

(A/CN.4/188). The new text mfght specifically,state the grounds on which

forced labclUr could be imposed on a prisoner -- particularly conviction by

a competent court of a crime or of having refused t08upport himself or

VIe porsans far wham he was respans ible - - and thenment;i on the legal

pncedurGsor organs by which such labaur could be impoeEd.

Mr. LEBEAU (BE,lgi um), referr:1ng ta the questi on of conBci?ntioue

objcctors, 8tr6~8ed the importance he attached ta that matter. He regret~ed

that his country, which considcroQ a conscicntious objector to be guilty ;

of a sE,rious vi·olation of thE, 18..w, followed a IEee liberal pol:i.cy in that

r6gard than the United Kingdom.

ThE: Commis8:îon's major conC8ID ahould be ta eneurc lcgal recognition

of the position of the consciontioU8 ~bjGctor and of his right to fulfil

his dutY t::> his country in 8::lIDO way other than by m:ilitary service,

without fBar of puniehment. The reforenco to c0~Gcicntiou8 objector8

in tho United Kingdom droft waequitG sufficiont to set forth that

fundamcntal right; details Buch as the pay the con8cientiou8 obJector

should rGceivc wor6 of E:Gcondary importance and WGr6 not nec68sarily

appropriatc for inclueion in the covcnant. He there ore 8upportod the

United Kingdom text.

IMre. MERTA (India)



EleN .l~/SR 94
Page 9

Mrs. MERTA (India) suggested tha~' in Vi6W of the ·fact that

the t0x-tS eubm:itted by the Drafting Commi ttèe, thp United States and the

United .Kin&dom were not baeico.lly very eUfferent a 8ma11 commit:bes. . ,
might be appointod to prepare a generaliy satisfactory dràft.

She: hoped that such a committ86 would' take into' consideration the

Indian emendmont (E/CN.4/?O and E/CN.4/208) which ,ms desig.ned ta mnke

a distinction between politicnl offonders and Jthose gu:ilty of common

crimes.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) stre8sod that the buaic difference betw6en

the United States and the Uni 1:,ed K1ngdom·drafts W3.f;· that the latter did

not make clear tho right of u coùrt of hw to inpo8c' forced J.abour.

Paragraph .3 (a) of that text provjded thnt such labour might bG reguirod

of a p6rf':On "urldE:rgoing det6ntj on jrnp~Ged by tho lnwfuJ.' order ')f a court";
, .,.

but in' thut case, the pris,on uuthoritica rather thrm the court might .

impose the penalt;y of forcod labour. Thoso authori tiGe ahould not be
f

free t? impose éueh u penalty on prisaners unleae 3. sentence ta that offeet

had be6n pa8sed by a competent court.,

Ref6rring again,to the question of'conscicntious abjoctors, Mr.

Malik did.not agreowith tho United Kingdom and ]0lgio.n rèpr0scntatives~

In sorne countriG~ tho principle of conscientloU8 obj8ction was accepted~

but the lire of tho consci~ntious objector "US macle 1mpc8sibl;y diffieult.

If the, principle was accopt6d; then the com:d.entious objoct:l!" muet, be

aS8ured, at the very lE,ast, of :recdving the pa:: of a soldier,of the

lOWGst rar~. The United Kingdom text m0ntioned that, in thceaS6 of

conée ienti ous ob,je:ctore, servicùs might be" cxacted in virtue of laws

requiririg compülsory natj onal service"; but th0ro WD.e no assurance that

the lo.ws in t:at r08p~ct would be Just and rco.ponablo. The.toxt

proposcd by,tho Dra~ting COPJlliitt68 ~s not dcsigned to rcquiro nations

ta aeccpt the principl€: of conscientioU8 objoction, but rn.ther ta protect

conscientiou8 objEctors in tho'~e cauntrice whE,rG the principle wne

supposcdly rccognized.

Mr. Malik wclcomed the stntomcnt of the Unitc:d, Kincdom' roprE.sentati va

tho.t sho would n8t vote aeajnst the provision conc01ning coneeientious .

objector8 in the Drafting èornmittcels toxt. /
i

Mr. SOERENBEN (Denmark) thought the Droft ing Comr.l.i t tee' e tc:xt

did not make it plain that forced labour itseH' mus't bc imposod only 0.8

the re~mlt of a conviction by a ,competent court. HG t"'orefare eupported

/the Indian repreecntn t:ive l"



, ,',

)/CN.4/SR 94
!Page 10
}

,j .
j the Indian ropresontativets ~ropo8ai t~at a small committce shou~d bo
J -

,: appoi nt(od to prepare a new draft· or a.rt.f:cle: 8.

Wi i{h regard to c6mcicntiou8 obj'octors ,- he fel tthat the qU8StiC)ll of

pay was onl;r one of many points on which:thcy should. 'bc protoctod; for

E:xamp16; thora ~8 the matterofhours of work.or length of servico. Sinco

the problem was such a complfcated ono tho covonant should not stroos only

one a8}?Gct .'Jf i t. For that rcason hesupp':œted the United Kingdom text.

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia y fully appreciatEcd the' position of tho

Leboncse rcprcse:::1ta.tivc in rogard to conscientious objectors an'ù, would

support any suitablo text that would ensurc dccent tre:atment of conecien­

tious objectors.

He askod the United Kingdom rcproecntctive whcther 8ub-paragruph 3(C)

of the Unitod Kingdom droft covarcd '.:>thc:r fOrr.lB of c0mpul2ory national'

sorvice than the caso of conE'c:!cntioue objectors.

Miss EOWIE (Unitod K1ngdom) rGpliod in thû affirmative.

Tho CHAIRMAN, spcmking np the Uni tcd States rcprocontn.tive, briefl;y

explainGd hor amcndmont,. Pnrc.gr.::,ph 2 of thnt am6ndfficnt spoke of "involuntary

SErvi tud;:;" rothor than oimply 't servitude", in order to nako i t quito clear

that cornpulsory servi tude was meant, rather the.n controctual obli get. ti one

cntorcd into voluntarily. If, howovcr, the COU'Jlliss,jon 'felt that tho word

"ecrvitudEll alone sufflccd to '.over the first con:opt, shc ws propD;rod to

wi thdraw the qunlifying adjccti va.
" -.

In order to m6E:t the D:;nlsh represcntativo1e objoction nnd tho point

rniscd in the I~dian rumendmcnt, she noendod the latter part of rarngrnph 2

to read: "Gxcopt pursuant to scnt0nco 0.8 a conoequonce of Cl conviction of

common crime by a comp8tc~t court. ",

Pet.ragraph : of the United Statoo arncridrncnt virtually rcproducod the

lon81agc U8E:d in thE: ILl') Convention ,to dofine f~rcod or compulsory labour;

that pa.rngro.ph helpcd t) t~kc clear the maaning of tho article.

Po.r~graph 4 set forth the cxception8 to the provisions of parngraph 2
oore briGfly and in more goneral terme than did the original toxt; 8h8 would,
howcver, be, propnred to accq>t tho United KinedoID proposo.l for thnt po.re­
gruph if the Corr~iss1on oxp1X.sscd proferenco for it.

She had becn grco.tly inprosscd. b;yr thE:; rcnnrks of the Lcbanesc rcpre­
8êntativo on the subjcct of consciontiouG objoctors, Dnd could not but agrce
that the provision in the original text whlch guet.rc~tcod to thon et. minimum
living wngc Wo.s :::Jf the utmost itlpormncc. If the rights of consciontior,s
objectore wcro to bc rospoctod, a livine' WC!-ge had to bo assurcd firet' of 0.11;
other aspecta of the problcm mjeht be takcncarc-of by a.procoss of gradual
dcvelopmcnt in various countrioG.

. /Sho ~8 tharcforG,

..



".

, E/CN.4/SR~94
page 11

ShE weB therE::fore ready to vote for ehb~par6graph 3(a) ,of t~e original'

, text - in preference to 8ub-pat~graph 4(a)< of her oWIl amendment - and urgcd '. ",' . .

the Commission to glve serioue consideration to- that provision.

Sub-paragraph'4(b) of the United States amendment diâ pot:differ

substantlally from sub-paragraph 3(0) of th~ United Kingdom amendment.
,

Sub-paragraph 4(c) atat~d in simpler and more general language th~ prov~

ialon of,paragraph 3(c) of the original textj it,was preferable to the,
ILO proposal (E/CN.4/l58), which urged that èorr~unal services should he

abolished in the shortest time possible. The covenant should&nl wi th

immediate conditions and notlook too farîuto the future. Flnallj,

sub-paragraph 4(d) oftheUnitëd States amendmenthad bcen introduced to

Coyer work normally performed by children in thelr homes.

Mr., CAS'SIN (France) ;r.cminded the Com.mission that during the debate
. '

on th~ Declaration' 'of HUIlltm Rights i t hed beeD agreed that Il involuntary

sè'rvitud~1I' \laS properly translated into French by- "eer:vitude" rather
- ., .

than by Il servitude involontaire". "

He agreed that paragraph 2 ahould make it clear that foreed labour

c~uld not be imposed on persons not previously convieted ofa eommon
. .~~.-

law crime, thus excluding both persons aw~iting trial and politieal

offenders.

With respect ta the next paragraph, the question arase whether the ;'

Commission should make a referencE to the ILO definitionof foreed or

compulsory labour or should provide its o"m. The inconvenienec of an_

independent definition, Even if it were based on that of the ILO,'

W8S that Governments parties to the ILO Convention wouldbe 8sked to
."..".

Bubscribe to two texts whieh were no~~d€ntieal; moreover, the situation

would becomeeven more confus1ng if the ILO Convention ",ere revised.

On the other hand, the text beforc the Comnûssion 1ncluded a mention of
"

conscientious object~rs, whieh the ILO definition did not do. It

would be- nec€ssary ta decide in prlnciple ~hat course to follow befor6

referring article 8 t? a draftlng committc6, so \that it might he in-

structed to denl either with paragraph 2 ~lone, or w~th paragraphs

2 and 3. , ,

Mr. Cassin further rernarked that work which the unemployèd mlght be
1

rEquired to do in return for state essistnneeshould surely not be con-
l '

8idered f.orced labourj he wondt:red whethèr that poi~t ~as cov€;red in

sub-paragraph 4(c) of the United States amendment. In the main"he

preferred that 8ub-~araére"ph 'to the text 8ugge8ted b;y the ILO. On th~'
/ other hand, /



E/cN. 4/sR.94

page 12

"

other hahd, while he had no~ectibn in principle, he ~uestioned the

nppropriateness of including sub':':paragraph' 4(d) of the united State,s

amerldnîent in an internatloœl convention.'

He did not think it necessary to include in the article the prov­

ision·with rcspect to remuneration of conscientious objectora which

appeared in the o~1iginal draft; it might make an unfortunate impression

on a number of States which did not recognize ,the right of the individuel

to refuse to f1ght for his com1try.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) agr(;ed m.th th~ In(lia.n rEpresentative that it

was essential to make a distinction b€twcen comm.on criminals and pol- .
f

itical offenders and to ens~e thut the latter were in no circumstances,
. / ,"

required to do forced labour. He strongly supported the re-wording of'l ' ,
the latter part of paragraph 2 of the United States amendment which the

Chairman had suggested in ber capacit;r as the Ui,ited States repre:sent...

ative, bath because it incorpornted the Indien amendment and becaus8 it '

brought out clcarly the intention of the Drafting,Committee, which had

been that forced labour could legally bç imposed'only by a court

sentence, and not by prison author1ties on their own initiative.

In regard to the provision on conacientious objectora in the orig­

inal text, he was grateful to the United States reprEsentative for her'

support, and to the United Kingdom repressntative for 'her willingness to

mstain; he called the Danish represèntative's attention to the fact that

the existing provision v~s the only one which th~ Draftjng Committee

had becn willing to adopt, and that if it '~re dcleted there would be

nothing left; , flIlell~r, he begged the French representative to re­

conaider hie ~oeition, in vie1T of the fact that the provision on pay

applied only to those countries which recognized conscientious objectors

and laid, no obligation whateoever on the countries which did not.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republico) recalled that it

had been agreed to lnsert the ,.;ord' "servitude" in pnre.graph 2. That

had been done in the United Kingdom amenmnent. The United States amend­

ment, hm.ever, spoke of '1 involuntary" servitude, vJhlch might be qui te a·

different matèer. He was onxioue to aecertain what interpretation

the sponsor of the amendment put upon that adjective. Was servitude

by persons' .'h,o did not object to their condition because they were too
1

YOurlg or too uninformed to realize its full horror to be considered

voluntar~?

Re cited, as possible Examples, the case of negroe8 in African

1 territories



1

E/eN.4/sR.94

, page 13 97.
terri tories who were lured into sign1ng contracte for work in mines by

depositlng thelr thumbprints on papere yhich they wer€ unable to read,

werc given an advance which, becauBe of their minimal ,mges, they could

never r~pay, and were made ta !iv€ in compounde circled with barbed wire

and guarded by the police; the cese of worke:rs in the oil industr,y' in

a South American republic, who were aimilarly kept fulder guard lest thcy

ahould leave their emplo~~ent; and that of n ndnor, aleo in South America,

who was made to work long hours.and wae cru.dly Dl [,tEn, but in whoee cese
,

the local police had clo.imed to hav2 no jurisdlctic,. . People 1ike that
\

were frequently reeigned to their fate sin~ly bec, US they were not aware

that conditions were different eleewhet'6 ~nd Uat t: .ey were thevic.tims

of.socialinjusticc. Yet, becauce controcts existei, the emp10yers might

claim that those were cases of volunw-ry aurvitude.

Paragraph 3 of the Uniteà Stat~s ~mendment conta1ned a definition of

forced ~r compulsory labour. No such definition appea~ed either in

the originai text or in the United. Kingèom amcndment, aLd the USGR repres­

entative questioned the need for i t. Shonld ~~le Commia'{~.on d.ecide,

however, thut it was desirable ta include a definit~on, hL' "Tould 1>e glnd

ID explaln why, in his opinion, the one suggested by the Unit.sd States "as

entirely untenabl~.

The CHAIRMAN,. speaking as the United States representat1\r~; remarked

that the USSR representative had cited perfect examr>1es of 'l',L::.t .he mŒnt

by "involuntary servitud6" sinee t.he;y had all been cases of serYit.~de

induced and malntained by force.

She proceeded to appoint a drafting committee on article 8 consîsting

of the representatives of France, Guate~la, India, Lebanon, the

Philippinf;s, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republfcs, the Unitcd Kingdom

and the United states of America. In the absence of any obJect:tr)n, she

stated that the committee would deal with the whole of article 8:- y~dih

th:. exception of paragraph l, which had alreadJ beon I1doptecl, c~;ld 'fo'..:.ld

prepare either an agreed text or alternative texts on 'l'mien the COmD11ssion

could v(')te.

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.




